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Date ........Febmary.8,.2016

Communication from Kathy Collins Reilly advising of her resignation from the
Des Moines Civil and Human Rights Commission, Seat 2, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and

accept resignation with appreciation for her service.

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Moore.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane I.

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Graham, Laura M.; McCroskey, Monica J.; Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Formal Resignation

From: Tina Manbeck [mailto:ckmanbeck@ecity.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 9:13 AM
To: Barr, Joshua V.; Michael Bowser; Peggy Dandy

Cc: Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: Fwd: Formal Resignation

From: kathy reilly <skoollaw@dwx.com>
Subject: Formal Resignation
Date:January 25,2016 at 10:11:09 AM CST
To: Christine Manbeck <ckmanbeck@ecitv.net>

Dear Chairman Manbeck,

Having learned that the balance of the term I agreed to fill expired last year, I have chosen not to

continue to serve on the Commission. I appreciated the opportunity and will remain a staunch

supporter of the Commission and its work.

I will stay until someone has been appointed, but I will probably only participate via telephone
until that time.

Thank you for your confidence in me and for your work with the Commission!

Smcerely,

Kathy Collins Reilly, J.D.


